

### Amendments to S 5.3: Draft 2024 Manifesto - CHAPTER II: The Courage to Stand Up Against the Far Right – For a Europe of Democracy, Feminism and

No	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS Proposal	CAS Decision
1	AM-4-8	Bündnis90/ Die Grünen	Zara knows what she wants: end the horrible pain of endometriosis. Find a drug that could help so many women. But sometimes it seems like people can't see any further than her skin colour, her last name, or her choice of clothing.	<b>Insert from line 3 to 5:</b>  Zara knows what she wants: end the horrible pain of endometriosis. Find a drug that could help so many women <a href="#">and all affected persons</a> . But sometimes it seems like people can't see any further than her skin colour, her last name, or her choice of clothing.	Propose to accept	<b>CAS accepted</b>
2	AM-8-7	GroenLinks	to go out at night, walk the streets of Sofia with his partner, and bring his partner to the company Christmas party.	<b>Insert from line 7 to 8:</b>  to go out at night, walk the streets of Sofia with his partner, and bring his partner to the company Christmas party.  <a href="#">In 2023 Mirna voted for a non-violent Serbia, a Serbia free of corruption, free of intimidation and manipulation. Due to the further criminalization of Serbia's government the elections got stolen. Instead of going to work, Mirna demonstrates every day together with thousands of co-citizens, to demand their truthful right: New, and this time fair elections.</a>	Propose to discuss	<b>Connected for discussion:</b> GroenLinks, Greens/EFA & EGP Committee
3	AM-9-2	GroenLinks	Prejudice and discrimination continue to hold our societies back. But we can change this. It must change.	<b>From line 9 to 10:</b>  Prejudice and discrimination, <a href="#">as well as threats to fair democratic processes</a> , continue to hold our <a href="#">European</a> societies back. But we can change this. It must <del>change</del> <a href="#">be changed</a> .	Propose to accept	<b>CAS accepted</b>
4	AM-13-1	Green Party of England and Wales	Racism never went away. Today, Islamophobia, anti-Semitism and anti-Gypsyism are all on the rise. Discrimination and exclusion remain far too common for people	<b>From line 13 to 14:</b>  Racism never went away. Today, Islamophobia, anti- <del>S</del> semitism and anti-Gypsyism are all on the rise. Discrimination and exclusion remain far too common for people	Propose to discuss (AM 4, 34 & 35)	<b>Noted for in-person discussion in Lyon:</b> Green Party of England and Wales, Greens/EFA, Bündnis 90/Die Grünen and EGP Committee  Together: AM 4, 34 & 35
5	AM-13-2	Green Party of England and Wales	Racism never went away. Today, Islamophobia, anti-Semitism and anti-Gypsyism are all on the rise. Discrimination and exclusion remain far too common for people	<b>From line 13 to 14:</b>  Racism never went away. Today, Islamophobia, anti-Semitism and <del>anti-Gypsyism</del> <a href="#">antigypsyism/anti-Roma discrimination</a> are all on the rise. Discrimination and exclusion remain far too common for people	Propose to discuss	<b>Connected for discussion:</b> Green Party of England and Wales, Greens/EFA and EGP Committee

### Amendments to S 5.3: Draft 2024 Manifesto - CHAPTER II: The Courage to Stand Up Against the Far Right – For a Europe of Democracy, Feminism and

No	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS Proposal	CAS Decision
6	AM-13-3	GroenLinks	Racism never went away. Today, Islamophobia, anti-Semitism and anti-Gypsyism are all on the rise. Discrimination and exclusion remain far too common for people	<b>From line 13 to 14:</b>  Racism never went away. <del>Today.</del> <a href="#">For example</a> , Islamophobia, anti-Semitism and anti-Gypsyism are all on the rise. Discrimination and exclusion remain far too common for people	Propose to accept	<b>CAS accepted</b>
7	AM-31-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna	European Union. We are convinced that the European Union needs to be more united to tackle our shared problems. We call for a federal European Union with increased powers, deep democracy, and real transparency and accountability.	<b>Delete from line 30 to 32:</b>  European Union. We are convinced that the European Union needs to be more united to tackle our shared problems. We call for a <del>federal</del> -European Union with <del>increased powers</del> -deep democracy, <del>and</del> -real transparency and accountability.	Propose to discuss (AM 7, 8, 10, 11, 13, 14)	<b>Noted for in-person discussion in Lyon:</b> miljöpartiet de gröna, SF - Green Left, Greens/EFA, Bündnis90/Die Grünen, FYEG, Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative and EGP Committee  Together: AM7, AM8, AM10, AM11, AM13, AM14
8	AM-31-2	SF - Green Left	European Union. We are convinced that the European Union needs to be more united to tackle our shared problems. We call for a federal European Union with increased powers, deep democracy, and real transparency and accountability.	<b>From line 30 to 32:</b>  European Union. We are convinced that the European Union needs to be more united to tackle our shared problems. We call for a <del>federal</del> <a href="#">United</a> European Union with increased powers, deep democracy, and real transparency and accountability.	Propose to discuss (AM 7, 8, 10, 11, 13, 14)	<b>Noted for in-person discussion in Lyon:</b> miljöpartiet de gröna, SF - Green Left, Greens/EFA, Bündnis90/Die Grünen, FYEG, Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative and EGP Committee  Together: AM7, AM8, AM10, AM11, AM13, AM14
9	AM-39-1	GroenLinks	certain that democracy cannot flourish without vibrant civic space and empowered civil society actors.	<b>Insert from line 38 to 39:</b>  certain that democracy cannot flourish without vibrant civic space and empowered civil society actors. <a href="#">We stand for independent judiciary and freedom of the press.</a>	Propose to accept	<b>CAS accepted</b>
10	AM-47-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna	fighting growing inequalities and protecting democracy, the European Union needs to reform its treaties, move forward towards a federal Europe, and ensure its ability to act when welcoming new members.	<b>Delete from line 46 to 48:</b>  fighting growing inequalities and protecting democracy, the European Union needs to reform its treaties, <del>move forward towards a federal Europe</del> , and ensure its ability to act when welcoming new members.	Propose to discuss (AM 7, 8, 10, 11, 13, 14)	<b>Noted for in-person discussion in Lyon:</b> miljöpartiet de gröna, SF - Green Left, Greens/EFA, Bündnis90/Die Grünen, FYEG, Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative and EGP Committee  Together: AM7, AM8, AM10, AM11, AM13, AM14

### Amendments to S 5.3: Draft 2024 Manifesto - CHAPTER II: The Courage to Stand Against the Far Right – For a Europe of Democracy, Feminism and

No	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS Proposal	CAS Decision
11	AM-47-2	SF - Green Left	fighting growing inequalities and protecting democracy, the European Union needs to reform its treaties, move forward towards a federal Europe, and ensure its ability to act when welcoming new members.	<b>From line 46 to 48:</b>  fighting growing inequalities and protecting democracy, the European Union needs to reform its treaties, move forward towards a <del>federal</del> <b>more United</b> Europe, and ensure its ability to act when welcoming new members.	Propose to discuss (AM 7, 8, 10, 11, 13, 14)	<b>Noted for in-person discussion in Lyon:</b> miljöpartiet de gröna, SF - Green Left, Greens/EFA, Bündnis90/Die Grünen, FYEG, Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative and EGP Committee  Together: AM7, AM8, AM10, AM11, AM13, AM14
12	AM-54-1	Cyprus Greens - Citizens Cooperation	competences on key issues such as health, tax, and social protection. As Greens, we stand behind their proposals.	<b>From line 53 to 54:</b>  competences on key issues such as health, tax, and social protection. As Greens, we <del>stand behind their proposals</del> <b>believe that the EU citizens' views should be taken under consideration.</b>	Propose to discuss	<b>Connected for discussion:</b> Cyprus Greens - Citizens Cooperation, Greens/EFA, Bündnis90/Die Grünen, EGP Committee
13	AM-56-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna	We stand for a federal Europe, for a fully fledged supranational democracy able to deliver.	<b>Delete from line 56 to 57:</b>  <del>We stand for a federal Europe, for a fully fledged supranational democracy able to deliver.</del>	Propose to discuss (AM 7, 8, 10, 11, 13, 14)	<b>Noted for in-person discussion in Lyon:</b> miljöpartiet de gröna, SF - Green Left, Greens/EFA, Bündnis90/Die Grünen, FYEG, Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative and EGP Committee  Together: AM7, AM8, AM10, AM11, AM13, AM14
14	AM-56-2	SF - Green Left	We stand for a federal Europe, for a fully fledged supranational democracy able to deliver.	<b>From line 56 to 57:</b>  We stand for a <del>federal</del> <b>United</b> Europe, for a fully fledged supranational democracy able to deliver.	Propose to discuss (AM 7, 8, 10, 11, 13, 14)	<b>Noted for in-person discussion in Lyon:</b> miljöpartiet de gröna, SF - Green Left, Greens/EFA, Bündnis90/Die Grünen, FYEG, Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative and EGP Committee  Together: AM7, AM8, AM10, AM11, AM13, AM14
15	AM-67-1	SF - Green Left	insufficient to address the challenges Europe faces. Supported by its own resources, the EU budget should be raised significantly, with an expanded role of the European Parliament and civil society in monitoring EU spending. EU	<b>Insert from line 66 to 68:</b>  insufficient to address the challenges Europe faces. Supported by its own resources, the EU budget should be raised significantly, <b><u>To do that we propose EU-level fossil and wealth taxes, and cuts in the highest EU-salaries and in the MEPs allowances</u></b>	Propose to discuss	<b>Connected for discussion:</b> SF - Green Left, miljöpartiet de gröna, Greens/EFA, Bündnis90/Die Grünen, GroenLinks, Vihreät – De Gröna and EGP Committee

### Amendments to S 5.3: Draft 2024 Manifesto - CHAPTER II: The Courage to Stand Up Against the Far Right – For a Europe of Democracy, Feminism and

№	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS Proposal	CAS Decision
16	AM-74-1	SF - Green Left	Treaty changes should then be ratified through a European-wide referendum according to a double majority system: a qualified majority of states and a majority of European citizens.	<b>Delete from line 74 to 76:</b>  <del>Treaty changes should then be ratified through a European-wide referendum according to a double majority system: a qualified majority of states and a majority of European citizens.</del>	Propose to discuss	<b>Noted for in person discussion in Lyon:</b> SF - Green Left, Greens/EFA, Bündnis90/Die Grünen, miljöpartiet de gröna and EGP Committee
17	AM-76-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	according to a double majority system: a qualified majority of states and a majority of European citizens.	<b>Insert from line 75 to 76:</b>  according to a double majority system: a qualified majority of states and a majority of European citizens.  <a href="#">We will set up enhanced cooperation even if a handful of member states try to hold it back. What's more, this will enable us to be ambitious on ecological and social transition now, without waiting for a treaty change.</a>	Propose to discuss	<b>Connected for discussion:</b> EELV, Bündnis90/Die Grünen, miljöpartiet de gröna, SF - Green Left, Greens/EFA and EGP Committee
18	AM-86-1	Bündnis90/Die Grünen	As democracy is about more than elections, the Greens will push for the introduction of standing citizens' agoras to make EU policy more inclusive. The framework for petitions and specifically the European Citizens Initiative must	<b>From line 85 to 87:</b>  As democracy is about more than elections, the Greens will push for the introduction of <del>standing</del> citizens' <del>agoras</del> <b>panels</b> to make <del>difficult</del> EU policy <del>choices</del> more inclusive. The framework for petitions and specifically the European Citizens Initiative must	Propose to discuss	<b>Connected for discussion:</b> Bündnis90/Die Grünen, miljöpartiet de gröna, Greens/EFA and EGP Committee
19	AM-93-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	Many people in the European neighbourhood long to become EU citizens, first and foremost with Ukraine fighting for our values and European security. Our Union holds the promise of peace, justice, shared values and prosperity and each member, old and new, is responsible for upholding these principles and	<b>From line 92 to 95:</b>  Many people in the European neighbourhood long to become EU citizens, first and foremost with Ukraine fighting for our values and European security. Our Union <b>is founded on the values of respect for human dignity, freedom, democracy, equality, the rule of law and respect for human rights and</b> holds the promise of peace, justice, <del>shared values</del> and prosperity and each member, old and new, is responsible for upholding these principles and	Propose to accept	<b>Connected for discussion:</b> Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative, Bündnis90/Die Grünen, miljöpartiet de gröna, Greens/EFA and EGP Committee

### Amendments to S 5.3: Draft 2024 Manifesto - CHAPTER II: The Courage to Stand Up Against the Far Right – For a Europe of Democracy, Feminism and

No	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS Proposal	CAS Decision
20	AM-101-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	All countries who strive to be part of or re-join the EU and who share our values must be welcomed on the path to EU membership and given all the required	<b>Insert from line 101 to 102:</b>  All <a href="#">European</a> countries who strive to be part of or re-join the EU and who share our values must be welcomed on the path to EU membership and given all the required	Propose to discuss	<b>CAS accepted</b>
21	AM-107-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	The European Union must keep its promises to candidate countries: Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Moldova, Montenegro, North Macedonia, Serbia, and Ukraine. We support Georgia and Kosovo's efforts to become candidates for EU membership. We will support these countries on their paths to meet the	<b>From line 106 to 109:</b>  The European Union must keep its promises to candidate countries: Albania, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Moldova, Montenegro, North Macedonia, Serbia, <a href="#">Ukraine</a> and <a href="#">UkraineGeorgia</a> . We support <a href="#">Georgia and</a> Kosovo's efforts to become candidates for EU membership. We will support these countries on their paths to meet the	Propose to accept (covers same paragraph as AM 22)	<b>CAS accepted</b>
22	AM-108-1	Cyprus Greens - Citizens Cooperation	Bosnia and Herzegovina, Moldova, Montenegro, North Macedonia, Serbia, and Ukraine. We support Georgia and Kosovo's efforts to become candidates for EU membership. We will support these countries on their paths to meet the	<b>From line 107 to 109:</b>  Bosnia and Herzegovina, Moldova, Montenegro, North Macedonia, Serbia, and Ukraine. We support <del>Georgia and</del> <a href="#">Kosovo's Georgia's</a> efforts to become candidates for EU membership. We will support these countries on their paths to meet the	Propose to discuss (covers same paragraph as AM 21)	<b>Withdrawn</b> by Cyprus Greens - Citizens Cooperation
23	AM-110-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	membership. We will support these countries on their paths to meet the Copenhagen Criteria. Accessing the single market and EU budget requires meeting these criteria and progress in the process must be based on merit. As Greens, we	<b>Insert from line 109 to 111:</b>  membership. We will support these countries on their paths to meet the Copenhagen Criteria. <a href="#">Deficits in democracy and the rule of law must be overcome first</a> . Accessing the single market and EU budget requires meeting these criteria and progress in the process must be based on merit. As Greens, we	Propose to discuss	<b>Connected for discussion:</b> Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative, miljöpartiet de gröna, Greens/EFA, Bündnis 90/Die Grünen and EGP Committee
24	AM-115-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	The future of Ukraine lies in the European Union. We will support Ukrainian authorities in introducing the reforms required for EU membership. EU assistance	<b>Insert from line 115 to 116:</b>  The future of Ukraine lies in the European Union. <a href="#">The special situation in Ukraine requires our special attention and support</a> . We will support Ukrainian authorities in introducing the reforms required for EU membership. EU assistance	Propose to discuss	To discuss in CAS

### Amendments to S 5.3: Draft 2024 Manifesto - CHAPTER II: The Courage to Stand Up Against the Far Right – For a Europe of Democracy, Feminism and

No	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS Proposal	CAS Decision
25	AM-121-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	Welcoming new members must serve as a vital push for internal reforms to make it easier for the EU to make decisions efficiently and effectively.	<b>Insert from line 120 to 121:</b>  Welcoming new members must serve as a vital push for internal reforms to make it easier for the EU to make decisions efficiently and effectively. <a href="#">Each candidate country should be able to follow its own path into the EU independently of the progress of another candidate country.</a>	Propose to discuss	<b>Connected for discussion:</b> Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative, Greens/EFA, Bündnis 90/Die Grünen and EGP Committee
26	AM-130-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	We will introduce a Fundamental Values Annual Review to monitor, enforce and sanction the infringement of fundamental values across the EU.	<b>Insert from line 129 to 130:</b>  We will introduce a Fundamental Values Annual Review to monitor, enforce and sanction the infringement of fundamental values across the EU. <a href="#">This annual review of fundamental values should focus on indicators and measures to combat all forms of discrimination, access to healthcare, sexual and reproductive rights. The conclusion of the annual review of fundamental values should be studied before any payment of European aid or subsidies and, in the most serious cases, could lead to the activation of Article 7.</a>	Propose to discuss	<b>Withdrawn</b> by EELV
27	AM-150-1	Bündnis90/ Die Grünen	need comprehensive legislation on lobbying activities at EU level, including a mandatory EU transparency register.	<b>Insert from line 149 to 150:</b>  need comprehensive legislation on lobbying activities at EU level, including a mandatory EU transparency register. <a href="#">EU institutions must become more transparent, including the pro-active publication of all documents on ongoing legislation. Members and senior staff of EU institutions must declare their assets as transparent as in many member states.</a>	Propose to discuss (AM 27, 28)	<b>Connected for discussion:</b> Bündnis90/Die Grünen, miljöpartiet de gröna, Groen, Vihreät – De Gröna, Greens/EFA, SF - Green Left and EGP Committee  Together: AM27 and AM28
28	AM-152-1	SF - Green Left	It remains virtually impossible for citizens to understand how decisions are made in the Council of the EU. This must change. Corruption and misuse of the EU budget undermines the entire European project. We support the bodies responsible	<b>Insert from line 151 to 153:</b>  It remains virtually impossible for citizens to understand how decisions are made in the Council of the EU. <a href="#">There should be transparency in the decision-making-process in the Council and the positions of the countries.</a>	Propose to discuss (AM 27, 28)	<b>Connected for discussion:</b> Bündnis90/Die Grünen, miljöpartiet de gröna, Groen, Vihreät – De Gröna, Greens/EFA, SF - Green Left and EGP Committee  Together: AM27 and AM28

### Amendments to S 5.3: Draft 2024 Manifesto - CHAPTER II: The Courage to Stand Up Against the Far Right – For a Europe of Democracy, Feminism and

No	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS Proposal	CAS Decision
29	AM-183-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	the Work Life Balance Directive and the Maternity Leave Directive to advance towards fully paid maternity and paternity leaves of equal length.	<b>Insert from line 182 to 183:</b>  the Work Life Balance Directive and the Maternity Leave Directive to advance towards fully paid maternity and paternity leaves of equal length. <a href="#">We demand a Care Deal with strong investments in health and care services.</a>	Propose to discuss	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative to look into possible withdrawal
30	AM-189-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	<b>Your body, your rights</b>	<b>In line 189:</b>  <b>Your body, your rights</b> <b>Our bodies, our rights!</b>	Propose to discuss	To discuss in CAS
31	AM-196-1	Zelení - Strana zelených	We stand up against the devastating regression on reproductive rights all over the world. No one should be criminalized for seeking or accessing abortion services. Women must have access to medical abortions. As Greens, we advocate the provision of free, high-quality contraceptives for all. Young people have the right to comprehensive sexuality education.	<b>From line 196 to 200:</b>  We stand up against the devastating regression on <a href="#">sexual and reproductive rights</a> all over the world. No one should be criminalized <a href="#">for consensual adult sexual actions or</a> for seeking or accessing abortion services. Women must have <a href="#">the right to bodily autonomy including</a> access to medical abortions. As Greens, we advocate the provision of free, high-quality contraceptives for all <a href="#">and sexual and reproductive health services accessible to all including those in poverty and marginalised.</a> <b>{Space}</b>	Propose to discuss	<b>Connected for discussion:</b> Zelení - Strana zelených, miljøpartiet de grøna, EELV, Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative, FYEG, Groen, GroenLinks, Bündnis 90/Die Grünen, Greens/EFA and EGP Committee
32	AM-209-1	Die Grünen - Die Grüne Alternative	protection for victims with special attention to marginalized communities. All EU member states must ratify the Istanbul Convention.	<b>Insert from line 208 to 209:</b>  protection for victims with special attention to marginalized communities. All EU member states must ratify the Istanbul Convention. <a href="#">The EU should add Gender Based Violence to the list of Eurocrimes (Art 83.1 TFEU).</a>	Propose to accept (without brackets)	<b>CAS accepted</b>
33	AM-209-2	Bündnis90/ Die Grünen	protection for victims with special attention to marginalized communities. All EU member states must ratify the Istanbul Convention.	<b>Insert from line 208 to 209:</b>  protection for victims with special attention to marginalized communities. All EU member states must ratify the Istanbul Convention. <a href="#">We want to consequently combat human trafficking within the EU. We want to protect its victims e.g. through protection programs or permanent residency rights.</a>	Propose to discuss	<b>Connected for discussion:</b> Bündnis90/Die Grünen, Greens/EFA, Groen, Cyprus Greens - Citizens Cooperation, Vihreät – De Grøna, FYEG, Zelení - Strana zelených and EGP Committee



**Amendments to S 5.3: Draft 2024 Manifesto - CHAPTER II: The Courage to Stand Up Against the Far Right – For a Europe of Democracy, Feminism and**

№	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS Proposal	CAS Decision
34	AM-226-1	Green Party of England and Wales	Anti-Semitism and anti-Muslim racism are on the rise. The EU must be safe for everybody to live. We will protect Jewish and Muslim communities and demand an	<b>From line 226 to 227:</b>  Anti- <del>S</del> emritism and <del>anti-Muslim racism</del> Islamophobia are on the rise. The EU must be safe for everybody to live. We will protect Jewish and Muslim communities and demand an	Propose to discuss (AM 4, 34 & 35)	<b>Noted for in-person discussion in Lyon:</b> Green Party of England and Wales, Greens/EFA, Bündnis 90/Die Grünen and EGP Committee  Together: AM 4, 34 & 35
35	AM-226-2	Green Party of England and Wales	Anti-Semitism and anti-Muslim racism are on the rise. The EU must be safe for everybody to live. We will protect Jewish and Muslim communities and demand an	<b>From line 226 to 227:</b>  Anti- <del>Semritism</del> Jewish and anti-Muslim racism are on the rise. The EU must be safe for everybody to live. We will protect Jewish and Muslim communities and demand an	Propose to discuss (AM 4, 34 & 35)	<b>Noted for in-person discussion in Lyon:</b> Green Party of England and Wales, Greens/EFA, Bündnis 90/Die Grünen and EGP Committee  Together: AM 4, 34 & 35
36	AM-251-1	Groen	Greens, we will take a stand against ageism in European policies and support measures that promote the inclusion of older people.	<b>Insert from line 250 to 251:</b>  Greens, we will take a stand against ageism in European policies and support measures that promote the inclusion of older <a href="#">people, such as becoming a member in the Network of Age-friendly Cities and Communitites of the World Health Organization, and their participation in policy matters.</a> <a href="#">Demographic change is here and we need to be demographically resilient. The group of very old people is currently the fastest growing group in Europe. The good thing is that all measures that are good for older peaple also make every day life easier for young</a> people.	Shortened proposal from Groen:  "As Greens, we will take a stand against ageism in European policies. <a href="#">The group of very old people is currently the fastest growing group in Europe and we need to be demographically resilient.</a> Therefore we support measures that promote the inclusion of older people <a href="#">and their participation in policy matters, such as becoming a member in the Global Network of Age-friendly Cities and Communities of the World Health Organization.</a> "	Continued exchange between Groen and EGP Committee
37	AM-252-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna	We demand fair pensions for all seniors in the EU. We believe that the mandatory retirement age should be a concept of the past. We want to have strong long-term	<b>Insert from line 252 to 253:</b>  We demand fair pensions for all seniors in the EU. <a href="#">This also includes securing freedom of movement for those on guaranteed income pensions to be able to live all over the EU and bring their pensions with them.</a> We believe that the mandatory retirement age should be a concept of the past. We want to have strong long-term	Propose to discuss	<b>Noted for in-person discussion in Lyon:</b> miljöpartiet de gröna, Bündnis 90/Die Grünen, EELV, Greens/EFA and EGP Committee



### Amendments to S 5.3: Draft 2024 Manifesto - CHAPTER II: The Courage to Stand Against the Far Right – For a Europe of Democracy, Feminism and

No	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS Proposal	CAS Decision
38	AM-252-2	Bündnis90/ Die Grünen	We demand fair pensions for all seniors in the EU. We believe that the mandatory retirement age should be a concept of the past. We want to have strong long-term care services that benefit the wellbeing of people with long-term care needs, as	<b>From line 252 to 254:</b>  We demand fair pensions for all seniors in the EU. <del>We believe that the</del> <u>In principle, we are sticking to a</u> mandatory retirement age <del>should be a concept of.</del> <u>However, we want to make it easier for people to decide for themselves when they want to retire, even beyond the past</u> <del>standard</del> retirement age. We want to have strong long-term care services that benefit the wellbeing of people with long-term care needs, as	Propose to discuss (AM 38, 39, 40)  Pre-CAS group formed (Bündnis90/Die Grünen, EELV, Groen, EGP Committee)	<b>Noted for in-person discussion in Lyon:</b> Bündnis90/Die Grünen, Greens/EFA, miljøpartiet de gröna, Cyprus Greens - Citizens' Cooperation, EELV, Groen, FYEG and EGP Committee  Together: AM38, AM39 and AM40
39	AM-252-3	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	We demand fair pensions for all seniors in the EU. We believe that the mandatory retirement age should be a concept of the past. We want to have strong long-term care services that benefit the wellbeing of people with long-term care needs, as	<b>Delete from line 252 to 254:</b>  We demand fair pensions for all seniors in the EU. <del>We believe that the mandatory retirement age should be a concept of the past.</del> We want to have strong long-term care services that benefit the wellbeing of people with long-term care needs, as	Propose to discuss (AM 38, 39, 40)  Pre-CAS group formed (Bündnis90/Die Grünen, EELV, Groen, EGP Committee)	<b>Noted for in-person discussion in Lyon:</b> Bündnis90/Die Grünen, Greens/EFA, miljøpartiet de gröna, Cyprus Greens - Citizens' Cooperation, EELV, Groen, FYEG and EGP Committee  Together: AM38, AM39 and AM40
40	AM-252-4	Groen	We demand fair pensions for all seniors in the EU. We believe that the mandatory retirement age should be a concept of the past. We want to have strong long-term care services that benefit the wellbeing of people with long-term care needs, as	<b>From line 252 to 254:</b>  We demand fair pensions for all seniors in the EU. We believe that the <del>mandatory retirement age</del> <u>length of someone's career</u> should be <del>a concept of the past</del> <u>central in qualifying for retirement, rather than one's age.</u> We want to have strong long-term care services that benefit the wellbeing of people with long-term care needs, as	Propose to discuss (AM 38, 39, 40)  Pre-CAS group formed (Bündnis90/Die Grünen, EELV, Groen, EGP Committee)	<b>Noted for in-person discussion in Lyon:</b> Bündnis90/Die Grünen, Greens/EFA, miljøpartiet de gröna, Cyprus Greens - Citizens' Cooperation, EELV, Groen, FYEG and EGP Committee  Together: AM38, AM39 and AM40
41	AM-281-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	procedures. Member states must fairly share the responsibility for asylum applications. For us, it is clear that we need a mandatory relocation mechanism. Parties across the political spectrum let themselves be dragged towards far-	<b>Insert from line 280 to 282:</b>  procedures. Member states must fairly share the responsibility for asylum applications. For us, it is clear that we need a mandatory relocation mechanism. <u>European Union should encourage and finance Member States to invest in infrastructures allowing to welcome people seeking safety with humanity and dignity (housing, education, healthcare...).</u> Parties across the political spectrum let themselves be dragged towards far-	Propose to accept	<b>CAS accepted</b>

### Amendments to S 5.3: Draft 2024 Manifesto - CHAPTER II: The Courage to Stand Up Against the Far Right – For a Europe of Democracy, Feminism and

№	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS Proposal	CAS Decision
42	AM-286-1	Bündnis90/ Die Grünen	We call for EU visas for Human Rights and Environmental Defenders. New climate visas should be created to allow victims of natural disasters to seek protection and security in the European Union. The specific vulnerability of LGBTQIA+ asylum seekers must be addressed.	<b>From line 286 to 289:</b>  We call for EU visas for Human Rights and Environmental Defenders. <del>New climate visas should be created to allow victims of natural disasters to seek protection and security in the European Union.</del> <u>We aim to prevent statelessness as a consequence of the climate crisis.</u> The specific vulnerability of LGBTQIA+ asylum seekers must be addressed.	Propose to discuss	<b>Noted for in-person discussion in Lyon:</b> Bündnis90/Die Grünen, GroenLinks, miljöpartiet de gröna, Groen, Die Grünen - die Grüne Alternative, Vihreät – De Gröna, EELV, Greens/EFA and EGP Committee  Together: AM42 and AM44
43	AM-300-1	Bündnis90/ Die Grünen	Mediterranean and strengthen the humanitarian mandate and responsibility of Frontex. We want to end the criminalisation of humanitarian assistance, and prolific use of state of emergency to limit access to asylum and legitimate	<b>Insert from line 299 to 301:</b>  Mediterranean and strengthen the humanitarian mandate and responsibility of Frontex. <u>We aim for a stronger control of the agency also through national parliaments together with the European parliament.</u> We want to end the criminalisation of humanitarian assistance, and prolific use of state of emergency to limit access to asylum and legitimate	Propose to discuss	<b>Connected for discussion:</b> Bündnis90/Die Grünen, Groen, Greens/EFA and EGP Committee
44	AM-306-1	Bündnis90/ Die Grünen	We fiercely oppose so-called “migration deals”, such as that with Tunisia, where the EU pays off countries to keep out migrants. Any cooperation with third countries on migration needs a human rights assessment. Making development cooperation with third countries conditional on “migration management” is	<b>From line 306 to 309:</b>  <del>We fiercely oppose so-called “migration deals”, such as that with Tunisia, where the EU pays off countries to keep out migrants. Any cooperation with third countries on migration needs a human rights assessment.</del> <u>Agreements with countries of origin and transit of refugees and migrants can help to create better living conditions in the region and ensure safe pathways. But the conclusion of these agreements must be based on human rights, and cooperation with the respective countries must be based on partnership and on an equal footing. The active involvement of civil society is central to this.</u> Making development cooperation with third countries conditional on “migration management” is	Propose to discuss	<b>Noted for in-person discussion in Lyon:</b> Bündnis90/Die Grünen, GroenLinks, miljöpartiet de gröna, Groen, Die Grünen - die Grüne Alternative, Vihreät – De Gröna, EELV, Greens/EFA and EGP Committee  Together: AM42 and AM44
45	AM-339-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	The EU has made progress on the fight against disinformation and the regulation of online platforms with the Digital Services Act. Now its provisions must be enforced. Online platforms must protect legal content and be subject to public	<b>Insert from line 338 to 340:</b>  The EU has made progress on the fight against disinformation and the regulation of online platforms with the Digital Services Act <u>and previously the GDPR.</u> Now its provisions must be enforced. Online platforms must protect legal content and be subject to public	Propose to accept either AM 45 or AM 47	<b>Withdrawn</b> by EELV

### Amendments to S 5.3: Draft 2024 Manifesto - CHAPTER II: The Courage to Stand Up Against the Far Right – For a Europe of Democracy, Feminism and

№	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS Proposal	CAS Decision
46	AM-342-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	The EU should use its powers to make particularly harmful manifestations of hate chargeable as EU crimes with minimum rules regarding their definition and related sanctions. Women and racialized people suffer from disproportionate amounts of online hate. The internet must be free from illegal hate speech and discrimination. We want to give support to platforms, civil society organizations, and media initiatives promoting media literacy and anti-hate	<b>From line 342 to 347:</b>  <del>The EU should use its powers to make particularly harmful manifestations of hate chargeable as EU crimes with minimum rules regarding their definition and related sanctions. Women and racialized people suffer from disproportionate amounts of online hate. The internet must be free from illegal hate speech and discrimination.</del> <u>Women and racialized people suffer from disproportionate amounts of online hate. The internet must be free from illegal hate speech and discrimination. The EU should use its powers to make particularly harmful manifestations of hate chargeable as EU crimes with minimum rules regarding their definition and related sanctions.</u> We want to give support to platforms, civil society organizations, and media initiatives promoting media literacy and anti-hate	Propose to accept	<b>CAS accepted</b>
47	AM-348-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	strategies. We will push for the right not to be tracked. The EU must lead in the global	<b>Insert from line 348 to 349:</b>  <u>GDPR is protecting our right to privacy, even from governmental surveillance.</u> We will push for the right not to be tracked. The EU must lead in the global	Propose to accept either AM 45 or AM 47	<b>CAS accepted</b>
48	AM-354-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	Artificial intelligence has enormous potential. It can lead to both incredible developments as well as tremendous risks for humanity. Artificial Intelligence must work for people, society, and the planet, not for surveillance states or	<b>From line 354 to 356:</b>  <del>Artificial intelligence</del> <u>The new tech commonly known as "Artificial intelligence" is a tool that</u> has enormous potential. It can lead to both incredible developments as well as tremendous risks for humanity. <u>therefore we want people to have more control, rather than be overly influenced or guided by technology.</u> Artificial Intelligence must work for people, society, and the planet, not for surveillance states or	Propose to discuss (AM 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53)	<b>Connected for discussion:</b> EELV, GroenLinks, Groen, Bündnis 90/Die Grünen, miljøpartiet de gröna, Zelení - Strana zelených, Greens/EFA and EGP Committee  Together: AM48, AM49, AM50, AM51, AM52, AM53
49	AM-363-1	Miljöpartiet de gröna	laws must be strengthened and enforced to guarantee that AI systems do not discriminate against racialized communities.	<b>Insert from line 362 to 363:</b>  laws must be strengthened and enforced to guarantee that AI systems do not discriminate against racialized communities. <u>We also see a need for preventative and protective joint efforts on an EU level against AI-based hacking and protecting important infrastructure, water and food supply etc.</u>	Propose to discuss (AM 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53)	<b>Connected for discussion:</b> EELV, GroenLinks, Groen, Bündnis 90/Die Grünen, miljøpartiet de gröna, Zelení - Strana zelených, Greens/EFA and EGP Committee  Together: AM48, AM49, AM50, AM51, AM52, AM53

### Amendments to S 5.3: Draft 2024 Manifesto - CHAPTER II: The Courage to Stand Up Against the Far Right – For a Europe of Democracy, Feminism and

№	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS Proposal	CAS Decision
50	AM-363-2	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	laws must be strengthened and enforced to guarantee that AI systems do not discriminate against racialized communities.	<p><b>Insert from line 362 to 363:</b></p> <p>laws must be strengthened and enforced to guarantee that AI systems do not discriminate against racialized communities.</p> <p><a href="#">Any AI-guiding policies will align with values such as what people want, putting human safety first and fairness. Deepfakes should be labelled as such by the programs that create them; Communications coming from artificial people, and automated interactions that are designed to manipulate the thinking or actions of a human being, should be labelled as well. We also agree that these labels should come with actions that can be taken. People should be able to understand what they're seeing, and should have reasonable choices in return.</a></p>	Propose to discuss (AM 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53)	<p><b>Connected for discussion:</b> EELV, GroenLinks, Groen, Bündnis 90/Die Grünen, miljøpartiet de gröna, Zelení - Strana zelených, Greens/EFA and EGP Committee</p> <p>Together: AM48, AM49, AM50, AM51, AM52, AM53</p>
51	AM-363-3	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	discriminate against racialized communities. We also want to ensure AI promotes, not hampers, the Green Deal with key	<p><b>Insert from line 363 to 364:</b></p> <p><a href="#">The systems must be made more transparent. We need to get better at saying what is going on inside them and why. We will strive to achieve a common definition of data dignity with the other worldwide players, as data travels beyond the limit of the EU. In a world with data dignity, digital stuff would typically be connected with the humans who want to be known for having made it. In some versions of the idea, people could get paid for what they create, even when it is filtered and recombined through big models, and tech hubs would earn fees for facilitating things that people want to do.</a> We also want to ensure AI promotes, not hampers, the Green Deal with key</p>	Propose to discuss (AM 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53)	<p><b>Connected for discussion:</b> EELV, GroenLinks, Groen, Bündnis 90/Die Grünen, miljøpartiet de gröna, Zelení - Strana zelených, Greens/EFA and EGP Committee</p> <p>Together: AM48, AM49, AM50, AM51, AM52, AM53</p>
52	AM-366-1	Europe Ecologie - Les Verts	environmental provisions. In the workplace, workers should always have the possibility to disconnect from AI systems. Copyright legislation should be properly enforced in the context of AI models to fully protect content creators.	<p><b>Insert from line 365 to 367:</b></p> <p>environmental provisions. In the workplace, workers should always have the possibility to disconnect from AI systems. Copyright legislation <a href="#">and preferably copyleft method</a> should be properly enforced in the context of AI models to fully protect content creators.</p>	Propose to discuss (AM 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53)	<p><b>Connected for discussion:</b> EELV, GroenLinks, Groen, Bündnis 90/Die Grünen, miljøpartiet de gröna, Zelení - Strana zelených, Greens/EFA and EGP Committee</p> <p>Together: AM48, AM49, AM50, AM51, AM52, AM53</p>

### Amendments to S 5.3: Draft 2024 Manifesto - CHAPTER II: The Courage to Stand Up Against the Far Right – For a Europe of Democracy, Feminism and

№	Lines	Tabled by	Original text	Proposed amendment	Pre-CAS Proposal	CAS Decision
53	AM-366-2	Groen	environmental provisions. In the workplace, workers should always have the possibility to disconnect from AI systems. Copyright legislation should be properly enforced in the context of AI models to fully protect content creators.	<p><b>Insert from line 365 to 367:</b></p> <p>environmental provisions. In the workplace, workers should always have the possibility to disconnect from AI systems <a href="#">and the human in control principle must be ensured</a>. Copyright legislation should be properly enforced in the context of AI models to fully protect content creators.</p>	Propose to discuss (AM 48, 49, 50, 51, 52, 53)	<p><b>Connected for discussion:</b> EELV, GroenLinks, Groen, Bündnis 90/Die Grünen, miljøpartiet de gröna, Zelení - Strana zelených, Greens/EFA and EGP Committee</p> <p>Together: AM48, AM49, AM50, AM51, AM52, AM53</p>
54	AM-400-1	Bündnis90/Die Grünen	Art and culture are some of society's most powerful tools to tell stories, change minds, and build solidarity. As Greens, we believe that the worlds of culture and creativity can play an important political role in helping us imagine solutions to the challenges of our time.	<p><b>Insert from line 399 to 402:</b></p> <p>Art and culture are some of society's most powerful tools to tell stories, change minds, and build solidarity. <a href="#">Our rich cultural heritage and our diverse and vibrant arts scene are a core feature of what unites Europe, makes it unique and attractive. As Greens, we believe in the value of artistic expression in itself and as an essential part of our democracy.</a> As Greens, we <a href="#">also believe that the worlds of culture and creativity can play an important political role in helping us imagine solutions to the challenges of our time. We want to foster the freedom of cultural expression by supporting it through public funding and defending it against attacks and pressure from far-right forces.</a></p>	Propose to discuss	<p><b>Connected for discussion:</b> Bündnis 90/Die Grünen, Greens/EFA and EGP Committee</p>